Message # 1

Message Key: 0003157FD87EE349CAB6371BCBD95464903E9DBA
From: Richard Renouf <R .Renouf@gov.je>

To: Caroline Landon <C_Landon@health.gov je>

Addressed To: c_landon@health.gov je

Subject: FW: GP Practices in Jersey - Forward Planning - Concerns
Date: Wednesday, January 05, 2022 20:24 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (18.2 KB)

Hi Caroline

Who can we ask to provide John with answers, to the extent we have them in HCS / CLS?
Thanks
Richard

From: John Young <J.Young@gov.je>
Sent: 04 January 2022 13:39

o

Cc:

; Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov je>; Judith Martin <J Martin3@gov.je>; Caroline Landon
<C.Landon@health.gov je>
Subject: Re: GP Practices in Jersey - Forward Planning - Concems

Thank you,- , for putting me so clearly in the picture .| had no idea of the scale of the issue. Your email adds to my concerns

Personally, | put GP's as a very high priority since we have adopted the Jersey Care Model without, | believe understanding the full resource and
organisational implications . Also, we have transferred tens of millions of pounds in the govt plan from the Health Insurance fund to make this
happen . Some of that resource should be made available to the JCC to carry out the tasks you have identified . It needs to be well targeted .

So | am puzzled how we can hope to deliver the JCM without having a clear strategy for GPs practices in the absence of the key information which i
would have expected to be available somewhere in the States machine . | hope we have not lost the index key to it . So, i will be taking this up with
other ministers .

Regards

john

From:
Sent: 04 January 2022 13:11
To: John Young <J.Young@gov.je<mailto:J.Young@gov je>>

g e e

Subject: RE: GP Practices in Jersey - Forward Planning - Concems

Dear Minister

| do not have detailed answers to the questions you have posed and | am advised by the Care Commission that they do not hold this information
either as it falls outside its jurisdiction. |thought it would be helpful to set out some background information on the regulation of GPs to assist with
your enquiries on these matters, and | would be pleased to assist further, if | can.

Regulation of GP Services (i.e. Service Regulation)



The short answer to why the Care Commission does not hold the information you have requested is because GP services (like the hospital and,
frankly, most other health and social care and educational settings) are not independently regulated in Jersey.

Under the Regulation of Care project it is intended to regulate GPs and dentists in phase 4. Phase 1 is to regulate social work and mental health

services for children which, as you know, ||| ( ! orovide a briefing to you on this very soon as | am

hoping to seek you approval to lodge draft legislation before the election). Phase 2 is adult social care and mental health services. Phase 3 will be
the hospital and clinic services.

This is a programme which was approved in 2018 ||| Hoc e clearly it is subject to change, depending on

the Government's priorities going forward.

| am sure that HCS will be able to provide you with further information on the specifics of your queries, but should you require any further
information on any matters to do with regulation or registration please do let me know.



Kind regards

Senior Policy Officer

Direct +44 (0)1534 [l
oo I

Government of Jersey
Strategic Policy, Planning and Performance

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

From: John Young <J.Young@gov.je<mailto:J.Young@gov.je>>

Sent: 04 January 2022 11:51

To: enquiries@carecommission.je<mailto:enquiries@carecommission.je>

Cc: Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov.je<mailto:R.Renouf@gov.je>>; Caroline Landon
<C.Landon@health.gov.je<mailto:C.Landon@health.gov.je>>; Judith Martin <J.Martin3@gov.je<mailto:J.Martin3@gov.je>>; Mary Le Hegarat

<M Letegarat2@gov e<maito LeHegaratz@gov.c>>:

>

Subject: GP Practices in Jersey - Forward Planning - Concerns

| note the JCC register of medical practitioners is not currently available as legally required as the commission is revising it . | hope this is soon
restored. Please advise when this will happen , as this falls within my own responsibility as Minister
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| look forward to a reply

Regards

John Young



Message # 3

Message Key: 0003157F26F5F97B7015BEA46C0OE4585B512D674

From: Richard Renouf <R _Renouf@gov._je>

To: Caroline Landon <C Landon@health.gov.je> Anuschka Muller <A Muller@health.gov_je>

Addressed To: a.muller@health_gov je,c_landon@health.gov je

Subject: FW: Letter to States member re: Radiotherapy unit

Date: Saturday, January 08, 2022 23:35 UTC

Aocments -
Fyi

Richard

From:

Sent: 07 January 2022 15:11

Duplicate email removed



Message # 5

Message Key: 0003157F4291EC6625406E391473738D1A7513FD

From: Richard Renouf <R.Renouf@gov.je>
To: Council of Ministers

Cc: Anuschka Muller <A.Mu||er@healﬂ1.gov.je>,W Caroline Landon
<C_Landon@health.gov je>, Patrick Armstro . “gov.
paressedte CTEEEEEE

Subject: P.115
Date: Sunday, January 09, 2022 21:21 UTC

Dear Ministers

| wish to lodge an amendment to P.115 brought by Senator Pallett, in the terms below. | will need to have it ready for tomorrow to send to the Greffe
though we can also discuss at COM on Tuesday when Anuschka proposes to make a short presentation to explain the progress and improvements
we will be making in rehabilitation services. We will be finalising the report to the amendment tomorrow. However if anyone has any comments at
this stage, | would be pleased to receive them.

Original Proposition:
THE STATES are asked to decide whether they are of opinion -
to request the Minister for Health and Social Services to:

(a) to reinstate the full suite of stroke and injury rehabilitation services facilities and beds at the earliest opportunity, but no later than 1st March
2022, either at Samars Ward at Overdale or at another suitable location, as determined by the

Minister; and

(b) ensure that a purpose-built rehabilitation unit offering the full suite of stroke and injury rehabilitation service facilities and beds formerly offered at
Samars Ward is delivered as part of the development of a new hospital campus at Overdale, or at another suitable location.

Proposed amendment

THE STATES are asked to decide whether they are of opinion -

to request the Minister for Health and Social Services to:

(a) to review and improve the full suite of stroke and injury rehabilitation services and facilities at the earliest opportunity, but no later than 1st March
2022, on Plémont Ward, across other relevant General Hospital wards as well as community rehabilitation services to ensure patients have a
responsive rehabilitation service experience, services are clinically safe, high quality and focused on patient outcomes; and

(b) ensure that stroke, injury and other rehabilitation services and required facilities are delivered, both in inpatient units and in the community, as
part of the development of the new hospital campus at Overdale and the Jersey Care Model programme.

Regards

Richard

Deputy Richard Renouf

Minister for Health and Community Services

19-21 Broad Street| St Helier| Jersey| JE2 3RR

Tel: 01534- | email: r.renouf@gov.je





